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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
HTL LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial stalements of HTL LIMITED {"the Company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st Mareh 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statemnents under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
suificient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as g whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

| Sr. No. |'Key Audit Matter _ V Auditor's Response ]
1. | Going Concern Principal Audit Procedures |
liThfe company has accumulated losses of Obtained, reviewed and considered the
.. 1 R$.5,307.67 Lakhs as at March 31, 2019, | Company expansion details, order in
oy, fresulting in negative net worth of Rs. | hand, future business plan, compared the
3,807.67 Lakhs. These factors raise doubts profitabllity with previous year, expected
that the Company wil not be able to | future profitability and proposed right issue
continue as a going concern, of equity share,
(Refer Note No. 39)
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T2 Provision of interest on Government of | Principal Audit Procedures

india (GOI) Lean Obtained details of correspondence with
Fending the response to company's | Government of india for settlement of
letter to GOl and also confirmation of | claim. Verified the reconciliation statement
balance from GOI, provision of interest | prepared by the - management after
on GO} loan has been made after | @diustment of claim recover:;_'ible from
adjustment of claim recoverable from | BSNL against the interest portion of the
BSNL outstanding loan from GOl

(Refer Note No. 42)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records -in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the gccounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterment,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial staterments, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board' of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
fessional skepticism throughout the audit; We also:
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« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misreprasentations, or the overnde of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procadures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we
are aiso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

«» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the approprigteness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists
related to evenls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to maodify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and evenis in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
refevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,
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Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Qrder"), issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraph$ 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)
)

¢}

d)

&)

f

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

tn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account,

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31#
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 41.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B".

With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 187(16) of the Act, as amended:

in our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanation given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year ts in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
aur information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable taw or accounting
standards, for material foreseesble losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There ware 1o amounts which were required 1o be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

for Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chariered Accountants

Firm RegistrationNo: 10504

Fyﬁ
Manish Kumar Singhal

Parther

-

Membership No. 502570

Ftace: New Delhi
Date: 10" May, 2019
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Annexure - A fo the Anditors’ Report
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone Ind AS MNpanciat statements for the vear ended 31 March 2019, we report that:

(1 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and sitvation of fixed assets,

(b) Al fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of 1ts assets and as informed. no material discrepancies
wore notieed on sueh verification.

(¢} According o the information amid explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company. the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the Company except for the following:

Particular of Assets | Value of Assels (. Bemark 3
3099 acres land at Guitdy Rs. ] Refer Note No. 41 ]
Industrial Area, Chennai ;

As per the information furnished. the Inventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the period. In our opinion, having regard to the
natwre and location of stoeks, the frequency of physical verification s reasonable. In our
opinion, the discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stocks were not material in
relation to the operation of the Company and the same have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

(ir)

----- As per the information furnished, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unseeured to companies, firms and other parties covéred in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, paragraphs 3(i11) (a), (b) and (e) of the
Ovder are not applicable.

(iv) in our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the Company s
complied with the provisions of section 185 and (86 of the Act in respect of grant of loan,
making investments, providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

(v} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepied any
' depasits during the year,
{vi) According to the information and explanations given to ug, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of-section 148 of the
Campanies Act, 2013 for the products of the company.,

(vii} {(a) According 1o the mformation and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the
Company is generally regular in depositing, with the appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues tncluding provident fund, emplovees’ state insurance. income-tax, goods and
service tax, custom duly, cess and other material statutory dues wherever applicable.
According to information and explanation given to us, and as per the records examined by us,
no undisputed arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at 3 1st March, 2019 from the date they
became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as certilied by the
management, there are no dues outstanding of income-tax and goods & service tax on aceount

Ty o TSt
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{viii)

{ix)

(x)

(x0)

(xi1)

(xiil)

(xiv)

{xv})

{xvi)

s

Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given o us, the
company has not paid the dues to government, the dues not paid during the year and/or as
o balance sheet date 1.e. 3tst March, 2019 are as follows:

Loan from Govt. of India Amount in Bs. Lakhs
"due for repayment Principal Interest
Morte than § years 624.20 1617.83
More than 6 to § years - 300,42
More than 3 to 6 years - _ | 450.63
~Mar 2019 . 32.52

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or turther public
offer (including debt instrements) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (ix) of the Orvder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit,

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has  paid/provided  for  managerial
remuneration i accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

[ our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xit} of the Order 15 ot applicable.

According to the information and explanations given.to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and {88 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS lnancial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the infermation and explanations give o us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,
According to the information and explapations given to us and as certified by the
management, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, Accordingly, parageaph 3(xv) ol the Order is not applicable,

The Company is not required o be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
india Act 1934

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & Co
Chartereel Accountants

- Firm’s Registration No, 105049

Partner

Membership No, 502570

o

S5

{ManishA umar Singhal)

&

2

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10™ May, 2019

Continuation Sheet No.
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Anpexure - B to the Auditors” Report

" Report ¢ the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Aet™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HTL Limited (“the
Company™) ag of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit ol the standalone lnd AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

FThe Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internat financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essentinl components of internal control stated in the Guidance Naote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (FICAT).
These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business. including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of relable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Respousibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
teporting based on our avdit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Awdit
of Internat Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Awliting. issved by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companics Act
203 1o the extent applicable (o an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internat Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform  the  audit 10 obtain  reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
conwrols over financial reporting was established and maintained and i such controls operated
eflectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system  over financial reporting  and their operating  effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
Nnancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the awditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
\ the risks of material misstalement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to trayd
b error,
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Meaning of baternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's indernal finencial control over financial reporting is & process designed to
provide reasonable  assurance regarding the relfabitity of firancial reporting and  the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance  with generally
aecepted accownting principles. A company's internal financial controt over tinancial reporting
includes those polictes and procedures that (B) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detad], accuraiely and fairly reflect the transactions and disposttions of the assets
of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that {ransactions are recorded as necessary
(o permit preparation of fnancial statements in accordance with generatly accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
aceordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that coutd have o material effect on the financial statements.

tnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because ol the inherent limitations of itnternal financial controls over financial reporting,
inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may ocewr and not be detected. Also, prajections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 1o fulure pertods are
subject to the visk that the internal financlal control over fnancial reporting may become
inadequate ecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

fn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systemn over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as ar 31 March 2019, based on the intermal control over
fimancial reporting oriteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitwte of Chartered Accountants of Tndia.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registrzltiw No, 105049

v ox,

{Manish Kumar Singhal)
Parmer
Membership No, 502570

Place: New Dethi
Crate: 1O'™ May, 2019



HTL Limited - Financial Statements
(CIN: U93090TN19601LCO04E355)
(All amounts are in Rs.)

Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2019

Note No.

MNon-vurrent Assets

{#) Property, Plant and Equipment
{by Intangible Asgets
{) Capital work-in-progress
{d} Financial Asscts
{i} Other Bank Balance
{e) Crther non-current assels
(i) Copital Advances

Taotal nan=current assets

Current Assets

{2) Inventorics

{b) Fummncial Assels
(i) Investments
(i3 Trade Receivables
{i1) Cash & cash equivalents
(iti) Bank balances other than (ii) above
{iv) Others

() Cureent Tax Assets {MNet)

(d) Other current assets

Total current assets

Total Assets

EF]

G

4
H)
8
|2

13

14

9457,20,651 5830,44,938
04,726,914 -
178.31,280 154,66,215
537,37,047 521,54,786
§9,74,136 31.61,308
10356.90.028 6538,17,337
7036,61,147 3249,4%,533
1,01,950.60 441,950
6319.57,401 S704.64,442
993,70,869 1640,78,646
1121,74,845 275,30,050
121,22,796.00 1,86,708
48,45 548 37.83,813
973, 14,125 789,72,467
16615,48,866 11834,06,609
16972,38.894 18372,33,946




HTL Limited - Financial Statements
(CIN: U23090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.)

Halance Sheet as on 3st March, 2019

CAs AL
March 31,
2019

{n) tota! outstanding dues of micro 211.03,893
enterprises and small enterprises; and

{b} tolal outstanding dues of creditors other 14961, 88.215
than miero enterprises and small

enterprises.”

Eouity
(1) Equity Share capital 13 1300,00.000 1500.00,0600
th) Other Equity 13 (5307,66,796) (10017.98,349)
Total Equity {3807,66,796) (8517,98,349)
Liabilities
Non-current Liabdlities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings i6 5405 59,100 5443,07.510
(ii) Others 17 7200,80.000 7200,00,000
{b) Provisions I8 308.04,652 215,29.295
Total non-current Habilitics 13003,63,701 §2861,36,805
Curvent Liabilities
(#) Financial Liabilities
{i) Barrowings 19 500,00,060 FOGO,00,000
{i1) Trade Payables 20

F1842,35 407

{ilD) Other Tinancial liakilities 21 1633,69.957 651,67,378

{b) Other current labilities 22 326,14,756 258,211,772

{c) Provisiong 23 143,355,108 276,704,933
Tota] current linbilities 17776,41,919 14028 95,490
Total Liabilities 30780,05,600 26890,32,295
Total equity and liabilities 26972,38.894 18372.33,946

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of the standatone financial statement.

For and on behalf of the Board

%“vm_ - "-.._Fu'ﬂw

As per our report of even daie aitached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Reg, Na, 105049W
Chartered Accountants

Chairman
(DIN: 0Q052898)

) e
{Manish Kumar Singhal) T (\?\Jd“’”'f
Partner ?\’ " 8. NARAYANAN

M.No. 502570 Company Secretary

New Delhi, 10th May 2419

MWew Delhi, 10th May 2019

RonjastL -

arr™!
MAHENDRA NAHATA R‘.’I MKSTIA
Director
{DIN: 000530589)

CDTONNAPPA
CFO

\

ammimette s




HTL Limited - Financial Statements
{CIN: U93090TN1960PLCO4355)
{All amounts are in Rs.)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 318t March, 2019
2 For the year ended 7100 For the year ended
Tarch 31, arch 31, ‘
2014 S
[ [INCOME
Revenue {from operations 24 46767,61,054 2823325480
Other Income 25 654,26,347 993 ), 343
Fotal Income (1) 47421.87.660 2022545823
H, (EXPENSE
Cost of Material Consumed 26 F7158.94,298 2ARRD. 51874
Other Divect cost 27 31855472 89.21,429
Purchise of goods for resale 300L83.675 -
{Tnerease) / Drecrease in stock (1828.71,0199) {59,07,284)
Employec benefils expense 28 1985,37.079 1701,09,204
Fingnce Ceost 29 1318,56.496 493 96,996
Depreciation 4 & da 9336184 680 54,39
Oher Faipenses 36 AR HTRTT 19537.92.330
Tatal Expenses (11 $2672,15,68Y 277R3.49,340
- Profit / (loss) before exceptional tems and income tax (13} 474971917 1471,96,483
v Exeeptional item {net of tax) - -
v [IProfit / {Loss) before tax (T - 1V) 4749, 71,17 1471.96,485
VI |Tax expense
Current tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
VI {Profit/{loss) far the period (V-VD) 4749,71,917 1471,96,483
VI {Other Comprehensive Income
ALY Ttens that will not be reclassified w proht or Toss
(i} remeasurcment of defined benefit plans; {(59.84.024) (20,577,041
(it) Equity Insteamnents through QCT, - -
2.) Nemg that witl be reclassified to prodit or foss; - -
Other comprehensive income for the year after tax (Vi) (59,84,G24) {20.,57.043)




HTL Limited - Financial Statements
{CEN: U9309TNIIGHPLCON4355)
{Afl amounts are in Rs.)

Statement of Profit and logs for the year ended 315t March, 2019

For the year ended

For the year esided

March 31 March 31
A A Ed CUROIE
IX |Total comprehensive income for the year (VI VI 4G849,87,893 T451,39,440
Earnings per share atributabie to the equity holders of the
Company during the vear
Basic earnings per share 31 316.65 08.13
Diluted earnings per share 5l 316,65 98,13

As per our report of even date attached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Reg. No, 105049
Chartered Accouniants

{(Manish Kumar Singhal)
Partner
NELNo, 302570

New Pathi, 10h May 2019

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of the stendaione financial statement.

For and on behalf of the Board

N

\nﬂ - *Aﬂm )Z% V{fé}»& Lﬁ ey

¢
MAHENDRA NAHATA AT KASTIA
Chatrman Director

(LN 0052898 {THN: D0033059)

AUt ey e

r)\h NARAYANAN

Ci} PONNAFPPA

Company Secretary gro

Nesy Drethi, 10th May 2019




HTL Limited - Financial Statements

(CIN: U230 TFNED60PLCO04355)

(Al amrounts arve in Bs.)

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2019

© Far the year ended -0 o

v For the yesre ended

March 3
S0

g

1. [Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit belore income tax including OC]

Adjustments for
Deprectation and Amortization expensis
Gain on dispesal of property, plunt aad equipment
Liabilities written Back
Share based pavinent (eefer tote no. 43)
Finitnce costs
Interest Tncome
Mol exchange differences

Change in operating assets and Habilities
{Tnereage Y Decrease in trade receivables
(Inerease) i inventories
Therease in trade payables
(Inercase) in other financial asscts
(Irerease)/decrease in other current assets
Tncresse in other current Hamfities

Cash generated from operations

Incenme taxes (paid Mt
Net cash inflow from operating activities

I {Cash Mows From investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment including CWIP & Capital
Advances

Tnerease/(decrease) in fTnancial instrements with tank

Payments for purchase of invesunents

Loans to employees and relstad parties

Pecrease in fimangial instriments with bank

Proceaeds from sale investments

nterest received

Met eash oulflow from investing activities

A4689,87,892

¥33.61891

(151.51.457)

20,43,6060
1318,56,4%6
{117,01,972)
(193, 34.772)

(614,93,0403
{37471 2,604
3526,01,473

(29.36.088)
(166,16, )6}
176,403,973
5645,09,335

(10.61.833)
5634,47.500

(4738,42,322)
($62,27,056)

340,000
99,760,420

(5497,52,958)

FA51. 50,441

nR0.34.591

(073,.56.341)

493,906,996
(118,534,330}
(A0,60,166)

1548.67.253
(764,16,823)
(303.56.387)
(35,35.220)
{36,27.438)

63,23.208

2267,54,874

142,440,128
2400,95,602

(1449,44,430)
662,27.505
(4.41,950)

T4A42,378

{717,15,997)




HTL Limited - Financeial Statements

(CIN: 193000TNERGUPLCON4355)

(Al aimounts are in Rs.)

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 3ist Mayrch, 2019

CFor the yese ended o0

©For the yeay ended -
March 31,
S

1 {Cash fows from financing activities
Procecds/ reprayment) of borrowings

Interest paid
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities

IV |[Net ineresse (deerense) in cash and cash eguivalents
VI |Cash oand cash equivalents at the beginning of the fnaneiad year

Elfeets ol exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

VIE |Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

£300.00.000)
(284.02.318)

(784,02.318)

(647,07.775)
1640,78 644

993,710,870

{94.81.967)
(177,00,284)

{(271,83.251)

421,958,754
TH4 82 RUR

1640,78,646

Reconcilfation of cash and cash equivilents as per the cash fiow stalement

Lo dPartivabars

oL March By

Mareh 31,

PR 2010
Cash and cash pquivalents As per above comprise of the following
Gash and cagh equivalents (note 16) 993,70,869 1640,73,646
frank averdrats - -
Balances per statement of cash flaws 993,70,869 1640,78,646

A per our report of even dite attached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Ko No. 1030490
Chartered Aceountants

{(Munish Kumar Singhal)
Partner
M.No. 502570

New Delhd, 10th May 2019

For and on behatf of the Board

%.\""«Hw \'MW’)%M

MAHENDRA NATIATA
Chuirman
(TN O0052808)

% ’1’\S\f "

/ 5. NARAYANAN

Company Secretary

{
Reotaotl
RATRASTIA

Director
(TYIN: D0053059)

C D INNAPPA “
CF(

New Dethi, |0h May 2019
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HTL Limited
Notes ta the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{(Alf amounts are In Rs. unless otherwise stated)

1

Corporate infarmation

HTL Limited {“the Company”) had been engaged in manufacture of various types of Digital
Elactronic Teleaphone Exchange Equipment for rural and urban networks, Power Plants,
Telephone Instruments, Transmission Systems (DCME, MUXs, SDH, Dias), Access Products
(WLL- CORdect, HDSE, DLC, PMP) and Data Communication Products (Cross Connects, Data
Modems and internet Products). The Company was a wholly owned undertaking of
Government of India {"GO!'} under the Department of Telecommunications {"'DOT) till 16"
Octoher 2001 when the Government divested 74 % of its shareholding in the Company as part
of its divestment program, including transfer of managemaent control, to Himachal Futuristic
Communications Limited (HFCL), which is now the Holding Company. From 2015-16, the
Company has started manufacturing Optical Fibre Cables.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 10,
2018.

Application of new and revised Ind -AS

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable have been considered in preparing these financial
staterments,

Recent accounting pronouncemants:-

Standards issued but not vet effective

ind AS 116 Leases: On March 30, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified IndAS 116, Leases.
Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases Standard, IndAS 17 Leases, and related interpretations. The
Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases for both parties to a contract he., the lessee and the lessor. IngAS 116 introduces a single lassee
aceounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of
more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value, Currently, operating lease
expenses are charged to the staternent of Profit & Loss. The enhanced disclosure requirements for
lessees. IndAS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in IndAS 17,

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods heginning on or after April 1, 2019,

. The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

* Full retrospective — Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors




» Maodified retrospective — Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the
Standard recognized at the date of initiat application.

Under modHied retrospective appraach, the lessee records the lease Hability as the present value of
the remaining lease payments, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use
asset either as;

+ |tz carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but
discounted at lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application or

+» An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued
lease payments related to that lease recognized under IndAS 17 immediately before the date
of injtial application

Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods.

On completion of evaluation of the effect of adoption of indAS 116, the Company is proposing to use
the 'Modified Retrospective Approach’ for transitioning to IndAS 116, and take the cumulative
adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of initial application (Aprill, 2019). Accordingly,
comparatives far the year ended March 31, 2019 will not be retrospectively adjusted. The effect on
adoption of Ind AS 116 Appendix C would be insignificant in the standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which
is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit {or loss), tax bases, unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under
Ind AS 12, According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the retevant
tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used
or planto use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most lkely arnount
or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases,
unused tax lpsses, unused tax credits and {ax rates,

The standard permits two possible methods of transition - 1) Full retrospective approach — Under this
approach, Appendix € will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in
accordance with Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without
using hindsight and i) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initlally applying Appendix C
recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting comparatives.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after Aprif
1, 2019. The Company will adopt the standard on Aprit 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the
cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application i.e. April 1, 2019 without adjusting
comparatives.

The effect on adoption of ind A5 12 Appendix € would be insignificant in the standalone financial




Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes : On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affaits issued
amendments to the guidance in tnd AS 12, ‘Income Taxes’, in connection with accounting for dividend

distribution taxes,

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in
profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally
recognised those past transactions or events,

Effective date for application of this amendmaent is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019,
The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendmeant on the standalone finangial

statements,

Amendment to Ind AS 19 - plan amendment, curtailment or settlermnent- On March 30, 2019, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’, in connection with
accounting far plan amendments, curtailments and settiements.

The amendments require an entity:

* 1o use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the
remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and

= torecognise In profit or {oss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any
reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the
impact of the asset celling,

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1,
2019, The Company does not have any impact on account of this amendment.

ind AS 19~ Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments clarify that if a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs, it is mandatory
that the current service cost and the net interest for the period after the re-measurement are
determined using the assumptions usad for the re-measuremant. In addition, amendments have been
included to clarify the effect of a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement on the requirements
regarding the asset ceiling. Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period
beginning on or after April 1, 2012. The company does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact an its financlal statements,

ind AS 109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate to the existing requiremeants in Ind AS 109 regarding termination rights in
order to allow measurement at amaortised cost {or, depending on the business model, at fair value
through other comprehensive income) even in the case of negative compensation payments, Effective
date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The
company does nat expect this amendment to have any impact on its financial statements.




Ind AS 23 ~ Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is
ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows
generally when calculating the capitalization rate on general borrowings, Effective date for application
of this amendment is annual pericd beginning on or after April 1, 2019, The company does not expect
any impact from this amendment,

Ind AS 28 — Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendments clarify that an entity applies Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, to long-term interests
in an associate or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint venture
but to which the equity method is not applied. Effective date for application of this amendment is
annuat period beginning on or after April 1, 2018, The company does not currently have any long-
term interests in associates and joint ventures,

Ind AS 103 ~ Business Combinations and Ind AS 111 — Joint Arrangements

The amendments to Ind AS 103 relating to re-measurerment clarify that when an entity obtains control
of a business that is a joint operation, it re-measures previously held Interasts in that business. The
amendments to ind AS 111 clarify that when an entity obtains joint control of & business that is a joint
operation, the entity does not re-measure previousty held interests in that business. Effective date for
application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2019, The company will
apply the pronouncement if and when it obtains controf / joint control of a business that is a joint
operation.

3. Significant accounting policies
3.1. Basis of preparation

2.1.1. Compliance with Ind AS

These financlal staterments have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time

3.1.2. Historica! Cost Convention

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
the followings:

» certain financial assets and Habiities and cantingent consideration that is measured at
falr value;

& gassets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to self;

v defined benefit plans pltan assets measured at fair value; and




Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the constderation given in exchange for
goods and services,

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in indian Rupees except where otherwise
stated.

3.1.3. Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement

principles of ind A5 requires the management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that
affect the reported balances of assets and liahillties, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods

presented,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are

affected

3.2. Current versus nan-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal aperating cycle

b} Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
¢)  Expected to be realised within twelfve months after the reporting period other than for {a )

above, or
d} Cash or ¢ash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.
Aliability s current whem

a) Itis expected to be settied in normal operating cycle
b) Itis heid primarily for the purpose of trading
c) [tis due to be settled within twelve monthy after the reporting period other than for (3 )

above, or
d} There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reparting period
All other liabilities are dassified ay non-current,

3.3. Fair value measurernant

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
data,

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lishility in an




3.4

v

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a nen-financial asset takes into accaunt a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at falr value into ane of three levels as
follows:

Leve! 1 — Quoted {unadjusted)

This hierarchy incfudes financial instruments measured using quated prices.

Level 2

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 2 Inputs include the following:

a) quoted prices for simifar assets or ligbilities in active markets.

b) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.
c) inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liahility.

d} Market ~ corroborated inputs.

level 3

They are unobservable inputs for the asset or lability reflecting significant modifications to observable
related market data or Company's assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are
determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they
based on avaitable market data.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held far sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

3.5, Property Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified
as held for sale.

PPE are stated at actual cost less accumutated depreciation and impairment foss. Actual cost i3




inclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset
to its working conditions for its intended use {net of CENVAT) and any cost directly attributable to bring
the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the Management. it include professional fees and borrowing costs for gualifying assets.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material
value or other factors are accounted for as separate components, All other repairs and maintenance
costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss 35 incurred,

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for thelr imtended use.

Depreciation is provided for on Buildings (inctuding buildings taken on lease} and Flant & Machinery
on straight line method and on other PPE on written down value method on the basis of useful life. On
assets acquired on tease {including improvements to the leasehold premises), amortization has been
provided for on Straight Line Method over the primary period of lease,

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,
changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other
factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful fife.

The useful life of property, plant and equipment are as follows:-

e e S e
o Factory Bullding : 20 years
Freehold Buildings™ Staff Quarters : 40 years
Leasehold Improvements Over the period of lease
Plant & Machinery 8.33 years for Double Shift operated plant
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Electrical Installations 10 years
Computers 3 -G years
Office Equipments 5 years
Vehicles” 5 years
Air Conditioning Plant™ 6,67 years
R & D Eguipment 10 years
Telephone Exchange (Model) 13 years

*For these classes of assets based on Internal assessment and technical evaluation, the management
believes that the usefu! lives as given above best represent the period over which the Management
expects to use these assets, Hence the useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives
as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1} of Companies Act 2013,

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets or over the shorter of the assets useful life and the lease term If there is an
uncertainty that the company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.

An itern of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future econormic benefits are expected to




aris¢ from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirernent of
an item of PPE Is determinead as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.6. Intangible Assots

(i) intangible assets

¥

» Recognition of intangible assets
a. Computer software

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However,
any expenses on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged
to the Statement of Profit & Loss,

¥ De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or fosses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.7. Flnanciol instruments

Afinancial instrurnent |s any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

3.7.). Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initlally at falr value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at faiv value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisttion
of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require detivery of assets within a
time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase
or self the asset.

Subsequent measurement

for purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categorles
based on business mode! of the entity:

»  Debt instruments at amortized cost

+ Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTQCH)

« Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
{FVTPL)

« Equity instruments measured at fake value through other comprehensive income (FYTGOCH)




Debt instruments at amortized cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measurad at the amortized cost if both the follawing conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for collecting
cantractual cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (5PP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

After Initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR} methaod.

Debt instrument at FYTOC!

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCHIf both of the following ¢riteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and
b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt Instruments Incuded within the FYTOC category are measured initially as well as st each
reporting date at fair value. Falr value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
incarne (OCH), However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in OCl s reclassified frem the eguity to P&L Interest earned whitst holding
FVTOC! debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EiR method,

Debt instrument at FVTPL

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorizetion as at amortized cost or as
FVTQCH, is classified as at EVTPL.

in addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as "accounting
mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt Instrument as at FVTPL,

Debt instruments inctuded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investrments are measured at fair value. Equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive Income subsequent changes in the fair value,

The Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made
on initial recognition and is irrevocable

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrurnent as at FVTQC, then afl fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. This amount is not recyeled from QCI
L IoP & L, even on sale of investment, However, the Comparty may transfer the cumulative gain or




loss within equity,

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

De-recognition of financial assets
Afinancial asset is de-recognized anly when

#  The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
¥ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to ane or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-
recognized,

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset js de-recognised if the Group has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Group retalns control of the financial asset, the asset is continued
to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of fingncial assets

In accordance with Ind A% 109, the Company applies expected credit foss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of iImpairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost a.g., loans,
debt securittes, deposits, trade receivables and bank batance

b} Financial assets that are debt Instruments and are measured as at FVTOC

¢} Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d} Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind A5 11 and Ind AS 18

e} Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which sre not measured as at FVTPL

The Cormpany follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

* Trade receivables or contract revenue recelvables; and
v Al fease recelvables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind A5 17

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).

3.7.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are dassified according to the




substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the cantractual provisions
of the instrument. Financiat liabilities are Initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial
recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabHities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair vatue through proflt or loss are measured at fair value with
ali changes In fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liahilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current labilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially
at their falr value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loans and borrowings

After inltial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are recognized In profit or loss when the
liahilities are derecognized as well a3 thraugh the EIR amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires,

3.8, Impalrment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there 15 an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset's or cash-generating unit's {CG) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from ather assets or groups of assets,

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considerad impaired and is written down to ity recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. i no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate vatuation model is




3.9

used.

fmpairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss,

A previously recognized impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment Joss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset,

inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs Incurred in bringing each product to its present facation and conditions are accounted for
as follows:

Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on Welghted Average Cost Method.

Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding
borrowing costs. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method,

Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Contract Work In Progress : It 1s valued at cost
Dies, ligs and Fixtures : Written off at 12.5% p.a. on the original cost.

Manufactured Tools each costing Rs, 5,000/- or less are charged off in full in the first year of use,

Net realizable value is the estirmated selling price in the ardinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

.10, Revenue recognition

¥ Sole of Gopds

Revenue from the sale of goods iz recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods, Revenue
from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable,
net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Revenue In respect of sales orders received on provisional price basis, is recagnizeé on a
provisional hasis except to the extent stated otherwise. In respect of such sales orders, the
Company recognizes the differential revenue, being the difference between provisional price and
the final price, at the time when the provisional price gets firmed up.




# Interest income
For all debt Instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interast income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).

# Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included In other non-operating income In the
statement of profit and loss.

¥ insurance Claims

Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned authority.
3.11. Excise and custom duty

Excise duty payable on production |5 accaunted for on accrual basis. Provision is made in the books
of accounts far customs duty on imported items on arrival and lying in bonded warehouse and
awaiting cfearance.

3.12. Leases

As o lesses

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor} are charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with
expected general Inflation to compensate for the lassor's expected inflationary cost increases.

As o lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognhised in income on a
straight-line basis over the lease terrn unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected Inflationary cost increases.

3.13, Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the
econamic environment in which it operates.

Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currenty af the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts
are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.




Aty incame or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction and on
settiernent or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss aceount as income or expense.

Nan monetary items that are measured at fair value in a farelgn currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such assets
and labilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or foss.

3.14. Employee Benefits
Short term employee henefits:-

Liabilities for wages and salartes, including non-manetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the perlod in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

Post-employment obligations
I.  Defined contribution plans
Provident fFund and empioyees’ state insurance schemes

Alb employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund,
which is a defined contributlon plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly
contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees’ basic
salary. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India. In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the
employees’ state insurance schemes, which are aslso defined contribution schermes
recognized and administered by the Government of india.

The Company's contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthiy
cantributions,

TR Defined benafit
Gratuity plan

The Cornpany provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the
‘Gratuity Plan'} covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payrnent to




vested employees at retirernent or termination of employment based on the respective
employee saftary and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the
Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance with Indian Accounting Stand ard
19 (revised), "Employee Benefits”. The present value of obligation under gratuity is
determined based on actuarial vatuation using Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving tise to additlonal unit of employee benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

Defined retirerment benefit plans comprising of gratuity, un-availed leave, post-retirerm ent
medical benefits and other terminal benefits, are recopnized based on the present value of
defined beneflt abligation which Is computed using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are
accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

Leave Encashment
The company has provided far the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned
leave as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method,

lii Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCI as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is caloulated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the cheanges to the asset
ceiling (if applicable} and the return on ptan assets {excluding net interest as defined
abiove),are recagnized in other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets
as permitted in the period in which they occur and are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized In the Financial Statements represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from
this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form
of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termmination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

3.15. Share-based compensation

The grant date fair value of equity settled share-based payment awards granted to employees is
recognised as an employes expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that
the employees unconditionally become entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as
expense is based on the estimate of the number of awards for which the related service and non-
market vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised as
an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market
vesting conditions at the vesting date,




3.16.

Barrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

3.17. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a relable astimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obiigation at the end of the reporting pericd, taking into account the tisks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation, When a provision s measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obiigation, its carrying amount is the present value of thase cash flows,

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Finandal Statements by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Contingent Rabllities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, untess
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remate.

3.18. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated.

3.19, GST/Cenvat Credit

The GST/CENVAT credit available on purchasze of raw materials, other eligible inputs and capital
goods Is adjusted against taxes payable. The unadjusted GST/CENVAT credit Is shown under the head
“Other Current Assets”,

3.20. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all ditutive potential equity shares,



3.21. Income taxas

The Incorme tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based an the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
it establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax 1s provided in full, using the liabdlity method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Restated
Consolidated Financial information. However, deferred tax liabillties are not recognized if they arise
fram the inltial recognition of goodwill, Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises fraom
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss). Deferred
incorne tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting peried and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is reslized or the deferred income tax fiability is settled.

The carrying amouryt of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be avallable to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax lishilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount
angd tax bases of Investmnents in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint
arrangements where the Company is able to contral the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the ¢arrying amount and
tax bases of investments In subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legoally enfarceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabitities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority,
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Dividend distrtbution tax pald on the dividends is recognized consistently with the presentation of
the transaction that creates the incame tax consequence.




HTL Limitad-Fingncial Statements
Al Arnounts are in Rs.

Notes to Elnancials Statements for the year ended March 31,2019

Propeety, Plant and equlpinent Cin R}
Plunt und Ruilding Flectrieal | Furniture Office " Land Laed

Costa Machinery Frechuold tastallations {und Fiztures) Kquipmenss Computers Veticles Leasshold | Erechold Tatal

Az at March 3, 2017 4382 48,033 1434,24,554 76,873 14,44,326 T2A1A33 [ 4200146 n §,35,893 G152,11 840

Additions 794,38,633 529,17 488 /0,500 £3,21,063 [145,665 | 23,58187 f - 137826476

Bisposals / Adjustments R

As at March M1, 1318 $376,86,066 1463 47,023 . 1,37.773 ]  27.65,229 047,008 | 65,59,133 5,35 195 T530,98,316

Additions A6B6.61,593 651,608,786 8235332 | intros7 12,53 4k A5,64,802 - . 4497 95 8718

Disposals / Adjusinenis .

Ad at March 31, 2009 05347667 | 261515808 | 89,365,332 | 23,69,730 | 4018733 { 12511901 | 65,359,133 £,35,885 | 1:)78,94,194
Plant and Ruilding Bleciricnt | Furmmiture CHtice . Land Land .

Accunulated depreectation and impairmeat Machizery Erochold lostallitions {and Fixtures| Equipments Canapulers Vehticley Leasehold ] Frechald Fotul

As ot March 3, 2017 537.29,305 38222768 - 14,850 6,77,370 4357263 2997272 - « 101908, 788

Depreciaton for the year 560,71,392 £2,51,706 B 312,604 24L086 28,07.352 14,506,474 . - 6R0,54,501

Dizposals / Adjwstments -

As at March 31, 201% L118,00,704 451,74 474 - 47 454 13,88, 386 L4615 1 444746 n - 700,53 179

Depreciation for the yoar 739.86,414 93,81,903 3.08,741 2,28 244 196,236 15,67,426 R,48.500 R71,20,164

Dispnosals / Adjustments

As at Macck 31, 1018 1p57,87,118 545,56, 307 308731 | 27635881 21,856,622 47,62,041 | 52,08 246 571,093,543
Plusct ang Buildiny Flecirical | Fornlture Oifice Lok Land .

Mgt Baek Value Machinery Feeehold tastallabivags |and Fittures| Equipments Computers Vehicles Leasetold | Freshold Tatal

As at March 31, 2018 425885362 E51E, 72,548 - L1 13,76,943 7,452,482 pARERT Y - &,35,805 5830.44.037

Asat March 31, 2014 7205,60,543 068, 5%.437 B6,26,991 | 20,983,232 18,32,111 3749860 | 172,62 887 . 6,35 895 9457,20,651

Thie Crattpany sy sktimated the uselul fife af the tangible assets bracd on the expected technical obeolcscenes of such asamte. However, tie zotyed waeful 1ifi: may be shorter or Jokget than the life tken,
depatiding on techidesl innovardons and conpetitor adions.
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HTL Limited-Financial Statements
All Avpipeets #re: in Rs.

Notes to Financials Satements for the year ended March 31,2012

Intanpible Asset

Cinss

Titangihie Asset

Tutnd

As ut Morch 31, 2017
Addidinng

Disposals ¢ Adjustments

Asoat Mavel 31, 2018

Adthtions . | 58,68 041 {3565 041
Diifgnossls 2 Adjostiosms -
As at Murch 31, 2054 158 68,641 168,68 641

Avcutmlaied depreciation and impairment
As ol March 3t 2017
Prepraciaion for the vem

[ispusate - Adustimeots

Iniangible Assel

Tinak

As af Aaeeh 34, 2IE

Popreciation tor the year
Prigposats / Adjussments
Ax st Murch 38, 20149

6440727

64,41,727

G4.41,727

G4, 41,727

Met Bonk Value

Ditranfble Asset

‘Total

Ag Mareh AL 2008

Asl March 31, 2019

4, 26,914

9426914 |




HTL Limited-Financial Statements
Al Amounts are in Rs.

Motes to Financials Satements for the year ended March 31,201%

5 Capital Works-In-Progress

~J

Particulars As at Az at
March 31, 2019 March 312018

Buitdings 25,444,655 32,27.098
Plant & Machinery 152.86.625 -
Intangible Assets (Softwarc) - P22 39 017

178,531,280 154.66,2135
Non-Current Finascial Assces « Other Bank Balanoes
Particulars As at ARt

March 31, 2019

viarch 31, 2018

Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months} 337.37.047 521,54,786
Total 537,537,047 521,534,786
Inventorics
Particulars As Asat
March 31, 20819 Mareh 31, 2618
Inventorics

Raw Material 423392 938 2493 005,632
Wark-tn-progress 1073,74,422 535,28, 180
Finished goods F396,13,090 244,539,347
Stock-in-trade Goods 136,71,114 -
Stores & Spares 14409578 14,55 514
Total T036,61,142 3289,48,533




HTL Limited-Financial Statements
All Amounts are In Rs,
Notes to Financtals Satements for the year ended March 31,2018

& Curremt Finanginl Assets - Fnvestments

Particwhitrs

Agat
Marel 31, 2009

As at
Aarch 31, 218

Investimenis

Investinents in Equily shares 1,001,950 441950
Total £,1,950 4,41,930
Corrent Financial Assets « investents
Partienkins As at Maurech 3, 24 As at March 31, 2018
Mo. of Shares Amout No. of Shares Amouni
Fimancinl axsets avmgsured st FVTOC!
3} Ivestnient in oquialy insironents
Llnquoted Equity Shares {Fully Paid up}
{1} NEL Wind Power Company (Phoolwiadi Priving Liming - 10,1435 E 830 44,195 4,41,950
Fave Vil Hs, 10/« per share
Tuetal Tnvestment FvT(OC] 1,581,950 445950
Total Carremt Finpuckl Investments LR AALYSD
5 Current Finanviub Assels - Trle Receivitles .
Poethondue As Ayl
i Murch 31, 2019 Murch 31, 201%
Trinde Recdivabies
() Secured, considered god;
() Ulnisecurad, considered gomd, G3IFRET AR FI04 64447200
(¢} Pouhtful
Futnl 6319,57,401 ST 442
2.0 Expecied eredit loss for Trade Receivalles:
Aucing
T Carryin
i Expected credit ying
Gross Canying Ameunt {Expected loss rate amount af Trade
lass (Provision)
receivables
Mot Thae 4604, 17,183 - u A6(4,17,183
0180 ddays past due 945,56,474 - - 945,56,474
181+365 days past due 450, 86,697 . - 450,586,607
Mare than 365 days past due IRV RKT - - 318,97,136
Tutnk 631U, 57,401 - - 6319,57,491

9,2 The credit perixd towards mrade receivables generally ranges between 30 to 120 diys. General piryment terms includes process lime with the respective
customers between 30 o 60 days and certain retenion wiorey (0 he released at the end of the delivery completion.

9.3 In determining the allowanee for trade receivables the Company has wsed praciical evpedients hased on (nancial condition of the customers, ageing of
the costomer receivables and over-dues, availabitity of eollaternls and historical experience of collections From customers, The concentration ol rish with
respect to trade recaivables is reasonably low ug most of the sustomers are Government and targe Corpordle organisations though there may be normal

telays in collections.




HTL Lirmnited-Financial Statements
All Amounts are in Rs.
Notes to Financials Satements for the year ended March 31,2019

10 Current Finaneial Assets - Cash & cash equivalents

1

[y

12

13

14

Particolars

As it
Mareh 31, 2010

Ay nl
Mareh 31, 2018

Cash & Cash Equivalonts

Purticulars

Muarch 31, 24019

Balance with banks; 681,38,139 103450381
Cheques, drafts on hand; - -
Cazl on baods, 132,730 1,55429
Fixed Deposits with Bank ¢ Original matority less thas 3 months) 311,00,000 604,72 636
Tugal 13,70, 56 Fadll, 78,646
Current Financind Assets « Other Bank Balances
. A% As att
Particulars !
Trentars March 38, 2019 Atarch 31, 2014
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity less than 12 months) 128, 74,845 273,530,030
Total 1121, 74,845 275,30,050
Current Finuncial Assety <Oiher Asseds
As at Az at

Mareh 31, 2[4

Uither Finangial Assels
A Advanees other thin capital advanees,
o) seeurity Deposits

Fartievlars

Mureh 31, 20019

(1} Unsgcured, considered pood, 121,22,796 1,856,708
Tatal 121,22,796 0t K6 T
Curvend FTax Assets (Net)
As at Ag at

March 31, 1014

Advanee e/ FIS( pet of 1) 48,45 648 37,483,813
Tutal 1%, 45,648 37,83 .413
Other Current Assets
Particulars As at As at
Mareh 31, 2119 March 31, 2618
Yther Curr LETa K

Interest Receivables 10292704 83,07, 152
Advances Recoverable in cash or in Kind 365,83,054 126.33,174
Balance with GST, Custom, Ixcise et 126,24,537 385,16,142
Other Receivables 175,135,830 190,55,999
Total D13,14,125 784,72,467




HTL Limited-Financial Statements
All Amounts are in Rs.
Notes to Financials 5atements for the year ended March 31,2019

15 {n) Equity Share Capital

Authorized

Ag ol March 31, 2017 20,00,600 2000.00,000
fncrease during the year

As at March 312018 20,000,000 00,600,000
Inerense during the year

Ay al March 3§, 2009 20.00.000 2000.400,000

lssued

Maovement in Equity Share Crpital

paryaiie!
As at Mareh 31, 2017 15,400,000 E500,00,000
Adil: Shareg essued during the year
Adich; Bonas shargs issoed during the year
[ess: Share bought back during the year
As at March 31, 2018 15,000,000 TA00L00,000
Add: Shares issued during the year
Asat March 31, 2019 15,008,000 130000004

Equity Shares

1} 82000 (Previous year-82,000) Lgaity Shares of Ra, 100/ eoch {41,000 shares issoed on 30/06/1973 and 1,000 shares on

Q5/0E19583), Qilly pakd up were alloted v fully paid up bonug shares by capitalisation of Geoernl Resorves,

i) 11 E0,000 (Previong yeaes1 D HLO00) Eguity Shares of Rs, 100/- each are fully paid up, are held by the

i) Shar s hrolding i 5 percedtt of Egquity Shares
i) Sharcholers holding more than 5 peecent of Eguily Shar

Asat March 31,

As at March 31, 2019 018
Name of Shareholder Ma. of share held Mo, of share hekl
Himachaf Futuristic Cormunications 1ed. 10,000 11,10,000
% of Holding T4% A%
Govt, of India represeried by President of India 3.89.994 3.89.996
Y of IHobding 2% TS

iv) The reconcilation of the number of shares oulstanding ws sl 3150 March, 2089 i3 sel out below:

Particulars Number of Shares as at | Mumber of Shares as
J1st March, 2019 315t March, 2018

Number of shares at the beginting 15,00,000 15,00,000

Add: Shares tssued during the year

Nutnber of shares al the end 15,040,000 15,00,000




HTL Limited-Financlal Statements

All Amounts are in Rs.

Notes to Financials Satements for the year ended March 31,2019

(b)Y Other Equity

As at Mapch 31, 2019

As at March 31, 208

Capital Reserve
Retained Earmings

Share based payment to Employees *

1 1
(5328.10,457} (HO0E7.98,349)
20,43,660 -
{3307,66,796) (HO017,98,348)

*Share based Payment related to ESOPs and RSU's granted by the holding company to the emplayees of HTL (Ref Note No.43)

{iy Capital Reserve

Particulars

Amount

As at March 31, 2017
{nerease during the year
As ol March 31, 2018

{ncrease doring the year
As ot March 31, 2019

{ii) Retrined Earnings

Particufars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Opening Balance

Net profit for the period

ltems of Qther Comprehensive Income recognised divectly in Retained

Earnings

Remeasurement of Defined bencfit plans
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value

(10017,98,350)

474971917

{59,84,024)

(11469.37,791)

1471,96,484

(20,57,043)

(5328,10,457)

(10017,98,350})

(if) Share based payment

Pasticulars

Amount

As at March 31, 2017
Increase during the year
As at March 31, 2018

Increase during the year
As at March 31, 2019

20,43,660
20.43,660




HTL Limited-Financial Statements
All Amounts are in Rs.
Notes to Financials $tatements for the year ended March 31,2019

16 Non-Current Financial Liahilities - Borrowings

As As at
Particulurs March 31, March M,
2019 201 R
Borrowings
a) Term Loans
(1) Troums Banks - -
{1} from other parties 6:24,20,000 G24,20,000
by Interest Accrued on above 2421.39,109 2368873510
¢} Loans from related parties; 245000000 2430,00,000
Total 5405,59,100 5443.07 510

Also refer Note No, 43

16.1 The amount due for repayment by Company in respeet to the repayments of Principal and Interest as under:

Loan from Govt, of India

Amountis in Lakhs

Pertod of due for repavment Principal Interest
Meore than § years 624,20 L6E7.83
Muore (han & 10 8 years - 300.42
More than 3 w 6 years . 450.63
Mar-19 “ 52.32
Total 624,20 242140
Also refer Note No, 42
17 Non-Current Financial Liabitities - Other Linbilities
As at As at
Particulars Muareh 31, March 31,
219 2018
Others
Advance from related parties 7200,00,000 7200,00,000
Total 7200,00,000 T100,60,000
Also refer Note No. 43
18 Provisions
Ag at As at
Particulars March 31, Maurch 31,
2019 2018
Provisions
a.) Pravisions for Employee Benefits 308,04,652 218,29,295
b.) Provisions - Others - -
Total 308,04,652 218,298,295
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19 Current Financial Linbilitics - Burrowings

. Ag at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Borrowings
#.} Loans repayable on demands
(1) from Banks - -
(if} from ather parties 30H0,00,000 L O00,00.000
Total 500,00,000 1000,00,000
20 Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables
Particutars As at As
March 31,29 March 31, 2018

Trade Payabies
Micro, Small & Medium Bnterprises

211, 13,895

Othiers 140961 ,88,713 11842,35,407
Total 13173,02,108 184235407
21 Current Financial Liabilities - Other Liabilities
As at A at

Particulars

March 31, 2019

Maoreh 31, 20018

Other Financial Liabihities

a) interest acerued but not due; 1633,69,957 G51,67.578
Totat 1633,69,957 651,67,378
22 Other Current Liabilities
. ‘ ) As ag Ag at
Particulars March 35, 2019 Mareh 31,2018
Other Current Linbilities
) Advances from Cusiomers; 22,93 5340 20.72,121
b} Others
Statulory Liabilities 121,39,639 98,43,538
Other liabilities 181.81,586 130,06,113
Total 326,14,756 258,210,772
23 Provisions
. As at As at
Farticulars March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Frovisions
Provisions for Employee Benefits 13,25,268 11,52,089
Provisipns « Qthers 130,29, 840 265,18,844
Total 143,55,108 276,716,933
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Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the years ended
March 3, 2019

For the years endedl
March 31, 2018

Sale of products 46761,37.998 .44 28233,25,480
Sale of services 6,23,060.93
Total 46767,01,059 18233,25.480

Other Tncome

Particulars

For the years ended
March 31, 2019

For the years ended
Mawreh 31,28

Other non-operaling income

Interest Income 1§7,01,972 118,534,330

Others
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,60,614 -
Excess provision written back 151,51,457 673,536,341
Scrap Sales 57,64,122 50,40,239
Rewt Received 44 32175 042912
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (MNet) 195,534,772 40,60,166
Miscellancous Income B6,72,435 48,606,355
Total 654,206,547 092,20,543

Cost of Materizl Consumed

Faor the years ended
Mairch 31, 2009

For the years ended
March 31, 20018

Cipening Balance
Add : Purchases during the year

Less: Closing Stock

2495,05,632 1797,52,914
38947 81,604 23587,34,592
41442, 87,2360 2538487 306

4283,92 538 2495 035,632
37158,94,298 27889,81,874

Other Direct Cost

Particulars

For the years ended
March 31, 2019

Foy the years ended
March 3, 2018

Consumption of stores and sparcs parts

318,355,472

§9.21,429

Total

318,55472

§9,21,429
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28 Employee benefits expenses

Particulars

For the years ended
March 31,2019

For the years ended
March 31,218

Salaries, bonus and allowances 1826,59,752 1453,15,955
Contribution to Provident and other funds 05,872,068 63,77,932
Staff welfare expenses 62,95,259 182,15,297

Total [985,57,079 1701.09,204

29 Finance costs / Finance Income (Net)

Particolars

For the years ended
March 31, 2019

For the years ended
Mareh 31,7018

Finance Costs:

Bank Loan Interest 26,256 19,850
Othier Tnterest 1280,37,7(03 447 88,869
Bank Charges 37,00 53%7 45 8R.277

1318,56,490 493,106,904

30 Other expenses

Particolars

For the years eaded
March 31, 2019

For the years ended
March 31, 2018

Rent of machinery 7,532,173 -
Rates and Taxes 74,356,951 20.56,510
Audilors' Remuneralian
Audit Fec 10,00,008 10,00,000
Tax Audit Fee £,00,000 400,000
Out of pocket expenses 2,59,346 295,066
Legal and Professional Charges 282,14,155 1538,77,221
Excise Duty - 705,553,680
Communication Expenses 6,935,772 582711
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 83,50,505 49,114,737
Power and Fuel & Water Charges 647,903,259 441,17,939
Repairs and Maintenance 132,08,113 57,35.631
Insurance Expenses 30,558,205 24,18,934
Office and General Expenses 29,71,867 -
Bad debts, Loans and Advances, other balances written off (net) 65,89,030 -
Directors Sitting Fees 73,500 28,438
Leasing Charges - 59,700
Liquidated Damages on Sales 598.32,002 -
Vehicles- Running & Maintenance{ CAR}) 314,620 3,779,025
Security Charges 74,11,012 53,323,920
Printing and stationery 22,17,713 7,02,759
Selling and Distribution Expenses 254,69,079 26979256
Miscellaneous Expenditure 100,306,950 132,530,003
Totul 2482,97,877 1957,92,530
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31 Earning per Share (KP8) In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)

Year ended March
Year ended March 31, 2019 31,2018

Basic & Diluted Earnings per share s, Rs.
Profit {(Loss} after tax 474971917 1471.96,484
Less: Preference dividend - -
Profit aitributable 1o ordinary shareholders 47:449,71, 917 147,906,484
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 15,060,000 15.00,000
{ used as denominator for caleulating basic EPS)
Weighted average ntmber of ordinary shares 15,00,000 13,00,G00
( used as denominator for calealating diluted EPS)
MNominal value of ordinary share Rs.100 Rs. 100
Earnings per share basic 316.65 98.13
Carnings per share diluted 316.65 98.13
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Critical accounting estimates #nd judgments

The proparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will sefdom equal the actual results. This note
provides an averview of tha areas that invelved a higher degree of jJudgment ar complexity, and of items which are mare likgly te be materiaity adjusted
dug to estimates and assumptions turning cut ta be different than those originaily assessed. Detailed information about ezch of these estimates and
judgments is included in relevant nates together with infarmation shout the basis of caleulation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:
1. Estimation of useful life of tangible asset Note 4

2. Estimation of useful life of intangible asset Mote 4a
3. Estimation of defined benefit obligation Note 33

4. Estimation of contingent liabilities refer Note 34

5. Estimation of fair value of unlisted securities Note 37

Estimates and judgments are contingally evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that may have & financial impact on the Company and that are betieved to be reasonable under the dreumstances,

During the year, Company has recognised the fallpwing amounts in the financial statements as per ind AS - 19 "Employees Benefits” issued by the ICAL

Definad Benefit Plan

The present value of ohligation is determined hased on actuarial valuation wsing the Projected Unit Cradit Method, which recognises each period of
service as piving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to huild up the final obligation and the
obligation for irave encashment is recognised in the same manner as gratulty,

Gratuity Leave Entashrent

Components of Employer expense 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18| 3I1-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

Service Coast

Current service Cost 15,66,465 10,7575t | 15,844,513 12,70,414
Past service cost - u

Curtailerment Cost/(Credit) . - -

settternent Cost/(Credit)

(LR R FTURE RS o

Total Service Cost 15,66,465 10.75,75) 15,44,513 12,70,414

Net Interest Cost

=]

nterest Expense on DBO 12,03,311 11,40,298 5,231,830 4,15 8G7

~F

Interest {income on Plan Asset) 0 - - -

Interest {income)on reimbursement
rights

Interest expense on effect of (asset
ceiling)

10

Totat Net Interest 12,08,311 11,40,298 521830 435867

il

Immediate Recognition of
{Gain)/Losses00thar Long Term - - - -
Benefits

i2

Cost of Termination Benefits - - -

i3

Administrative Expenses and Taxes - - -

14

Defined Benefits cost included in PRL 27,69,776 22,16,050 20,866,343 16,586,281
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Net Asset/{Liability) Recognised in
Balance Sheet -

31-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-1%

31-Mar-18

Actuarial {Gain} / Losses due to
Demographic Assumption changes in
DRO

Actuarial {Gain) / Losses due to
Financial Assumption changes in DRO

25,14,616

{4,10,799)

24,98,213

(1,82,177)

Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to
Experience on DBO

1,84,155

36,8590

7,87.040

26,13,129

Return on Plan Assets (Greater) / Less
than Dizount rate

15,12,016

Return on reimbursement rights
(excluding interest income)

Changes in asset ceiling /onerous
fiability (excluding interest Income)

Total actuarial {gain)/loss included in
oci

26,968,771

11,38,107

32,85,252

24,30,952

Total cost recognised in PEL and OCI
{Defined Benefit Cost)

Cost Recognised in P&L

27,689,776

22,16,050

20,66,343

16,86,281

10

Remeasurement Effect Recognised in
0!

26,588,771

11,38,107

32,85,252

24,30,552

11

Total Defined Benefit Cost

54,648,547

33,54,156

53,51,595

41,17,233

Net Asset/(Liability) Recognised in
Balance Sheat

3i-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

il-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

Present value of Funded Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Present value of Unfunded obligation

209,15,416

154,46,869

112,14,504

75,34,515

Funded status [Surplus/{Deficit)}

(209,15,416)

{154,46,569)

(112,14,504)

(75,34,515)

Unrecognised Past Service Costs

Net Assets/(Liabitity)Recognised in
halance sheet

(209,15,416)

(154,46,869)

(112,14,504)

(75,34,515}

Present value of Encashment
Obligation

103,51,706

67,81,512

Present value of Availment Qbligation

8,62,798

7,53,003

REVISED SCHEDULE 111 COMPANIE
ACT, 2013 e

CURRENT LIABILITY

3,46,647

2,97,187

9,78,621

8,54,902

205,68,769

151,49,682

102,35,383

66,79,613
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Change in Obligation over the period
ending an

31-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

Present Value of Defined Benefits
Obligation at Beginning(Opening)

154,46,869

158,536,674

75,34,515

73,56,476

Current Service Cost

15,66,465

10,75,751

15,44 513

12,70,414

Interest Cost

12,03,311

11,40,298

521,830

4,15,887

Plan Amendments

Prior Service Costs

Curtaitments

Settlements

Actuarial (Gains)/Loss

26,98,771

{3,73,909)

32,85,253

24,30,852

BR 0o |~ [ | Ui ds || N

Benefits Paid

(23,31,945)

(16,71,607)

{39,39,194)

fury
o

Acquisitions/Divestures

%Y
=

Present Value Of Defined Benefits
Obligation At the end {Closing)

209,415,416

154,46,869

112,14,504

75,34,515

Reconciliation of Opening & Closing

Values of Plan Assets

ASO15 Para 120( e ) {i) to { viil)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the
beginning(Opening)

15,12,016

Fxpected Return on Assets

Employer Contribution

23,31,545

16,71,607

39,35,194

Plan Participants Contributions

Settlements By Fund Manager

Benefits Payouts

(23,31,945)

(16,71,607)

{39,39,194)

Actuarial gain/{Loss)

{15,12,016}

Fair Value of assets at the End

Actual Returp on Plan Assets

(15,12,016)

Amounts Recognized in Other
Comprehensive income

31-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-19

31-Mar-18

Opening cumulative other
comprehensive Incomea

8,04,691

(3,33,416)

31,75,063

7,44,111

Actuarial Loss / (Gain) On DBO

26,98,771

{3,73,909)

32,85,253

24.30,842

Actuarial Loss /[ Gain) On Assets

15,12,016

Prior Service Cost (Credit)

Armortization Of Prior Service Cast

hiu || L6 [N

Amortization Actuarial Loss /{Gain)

Total Recognised In Other
Comprehensive thcome

35,03,462

8,04,691

64,60,316

31,75,063
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F
R iliation Of Net Asset/{Liabilit
econciliation Of Net Asset/(Liability) 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 | 21-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-18
Recognlsed in Balance Sheet
1 {Net Bal heet Asset/(Liabilit
et Balance sheet Asset/(Liability) (154,46,869)|  (144,24,658)]  (75,34,515)| (73,56,476)
Recognised at beginning
2
Amount Recognised in Accumulated
Other Camprehensive Income/Loss at (8,04,691) (3,33,4186) (31,75,063)1 {7,44,111)
the begginning of the period
3 |{Accrued)/ Prepaid benefit
cost{Before adjustment) at {146,42,178) (147,58,074} {(43,59,452} (66,12,365)
begginning the of period
4 |Net Periodic Benefi st )/
et Periodic Benefit (Cost)/income (27,69,776)]  (22,16,050)|  (20,66,343)] (16,86,281)
for the period
5 |Employer Contribution 23,31,945 16,71,607 38,39,194
6 |Currency Impact
7 {{Accrued)/ Prepaid benefit o
174,11,954 146,42,179 47,554,188} (43,59,452
cost{Before Adj) at end of period ( ) ( ) (47,5 N )
3
Amount Recognised In Accumulated
Other Comprehensive income/Loss at (35,03,462) (8,04,691) (64,60,316)| (31,75,063)
the begginning of the petiod
9 Net Balance Sheet Asset/Liab
1
209,15,416 154,46,869 112,14,504)} {75,34,51
Recognised at the end of the period ( ) ( ) ( i °13)
G |[INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER
a 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18
IND A5 19
Frojected Benefit Obligation 209,15,416 154,46,889 112,14,504 1 75,34,515
Accumulated Benefit Obligation 139,24,449 115,84,800
FIVE YEAR PAYOUTS
1 2018 2,97,187 1,46,370
2 2019 3,46,647 2,858,440 9,78,621 1,41,844
3 2020 3,46,540 2,80,346 1,70,610 1,327,596
4 2021 7,52,505 6,11,936 4,838,784 4,41,737
5 2022 3,43,571% 2,62,495 1,64,206 1,24,069
6 2023 3,887,229 1,789,707
7 |NEXT S YEAR PAYOUTS{6-10YRS) 106,20,034 59,47,844 51,88,577| 27,33,364
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H Companents of Emplayer 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
EXpense
1 |[Current service Cost 15,66,465 10,75,751 15,44,513 12,70,414
2 |Interest cost 12,03,311 11,40,298 5,22 B30 4,15, 867
3 |Expected return Oin assets - - - o
4 - . .
Amortization Of Prior Service Costs - - - -
5 |Losses / {Gains) On Curtaibments
fSERlEMENt L
# [Met Actuarial Loss/{Gain)
Fi
Amaortizatioh of Actuarial Loss/{Gain)
& [Toetal Emp. Exp Reggg;*iised in tr:-e -
G I
Statement of P & L 27,645,776 22,16,050 20,66,343 16,86,281
| Assumpltions 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18]  31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18
1 |Dlseount Rate 7.759% A% 7. 79% 7 A4%
2 |Experted Return on Assets 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
3 |5alary Esclaration 6.00% 3.00% 5.00% 3.00%
4 [Attrition rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
5 [Meartalit
ey \ i . Indian Assured Indian Assured | Indian Assured
indian Assurod Lives Lives Lives Lives
Maortali ' - . . .
Ult“_lr;’ :Wlm% O8) I Mortality(2006- | Mortality(2006- | Mortality(2006-
maie 08) Ulimate DB} Uttimate | 08) Ultimate

i Assets Distribution 31-Mar-19 Ji-Mar-181  3i-Mar-19 31-Mar-18

1 1Govt Securitles{Central&State) 0% 0% 0% 0%
2 Highouality (orparate Bonds . 0%

3 |[Equity shares of 0% 0%

4 |Property 0% Q%

5 [Special deposits Q% 0% 2% 0%
& |Dthers(P5U) 0% 0% 2% 0%
7 |Assets Under Insurance Schemas 0% 0% 0% 0%
8 {Total 0% 0% 0% 0%

Maote-1: The estimates of rate of escalation in salary constdered m actuarial valuation, takes into aceount inflation, seniarity, promaotion
and other relevant facters including supply and demand in the employment market, The above information is certified by the Actuary.
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Commitments and Contingencies

{a) Contingent Liahilities not provided for in resperct of
As at Ag at

31,Mar, 18 31,Mar, 18
{Rs in lakhs) {Rs in lakhs}

Guaraniees given by banks on behaif of the Company §76.46 721.25
tmpact of pending litigations not acknowledged as debt in financial statements 331.99 323.13

(a) The Company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company and proceedings pending with Tax Authorities . The Company
has reviewed ail its pending fitigations and proceedings and has made adeguate provisions, wherever required and disclosed the contingent
liabilities, wherever applicable, in its financial statements. The Company does not axpect the outcome of these proceedings te have a material
impact on its financiat position,

{h) The Company periodically reviews all its long term contracts to assess for any material foreseeable lossgs. Based on such review wherever
applicable, the Company has made adequate provisions for these long term contracts in the books of account as reguired under 2ny apphicable

law/accounting standard.

{} As at 315t March, 2019 the Company did not have any cutstanding term derivative contracts,

(b} €apital Commitments ‘ As at As at
o 31,Mar,19 31.Mar, 18
{Rs in lakhs}| {Rsin lakhs}

provided for (net of advances) 126.10 45.00

As required by Ind AS - 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

{i}). Name and description of refated parties.

Relationship Name of Related |

{a ) Halding Company: Himachal Futuristic Communications Lim

{b) Fetlow Subsidiary: Moneta Finance Private Limited
HFCL Advance Sysytems Private Limited
Polixe! Securities Systems P.Ltd

(e} Assoclates of Holding Co.: Exlcom Tele-systems Ltd
{&) Joint Venture of Holding Co.: Dragonwave HFCL India P.Ltd,
{f} Key management personnel ; Pir. R.M.Kastia, Whaole Time Director (up to 31.01.2018)

Mr.G.5.Naldy, COO & Manager
Mr, ¢, D Ponnappa Chief Finance Offlcer
Mr, 5 Nargyanan, Company Sacratary

Note : Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditars.

(H). Nature of transactions - The transactions entered into with the related parties during the year slong with related balances #s at 31st
Margh, 2019 are as under:




Amount {Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended
March 31, Year ended
09 March 31, 2018
Purchasesfracelving of Goods B Materials
Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited 6,514.02 8873.83
Safesfrendering of Goods & Materials
Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited 3,852.79 4291.85
Fixed Assets purchased
Himachal Futiristle Communications Limited E3.62 237.88
Fixed Assets (serapped)sold
Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited - -
incormea - Rent /Other expenses
Himachal Futuristic Comminications Limited 3.62 142
Extcom Tele-system Limited 3.30 -
Expenses - recovered .
Hirmachal Futuristic Communications Limited 3.47 2.00
Loan received
Himachal Futuristic Communicatlons Limitad - -
interest paid
Himachal Futurlstic Communications Limited 1,132.10 31850
Outstanding - Payable {net)
Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited - Trade Payable 3,345.59 7694.59
Exicom Tele-systems Limited - Trade Recelable 8.53 -
Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited - Adsvnce 7200.00 7200.00
Himachat Futuristic Communications Limited - Loan with interest 4037.53 3018.64
Rermuneration of Key Management Personnel's
{2} Short term amployes benefots 113.66 284,56
{b) Post employment benefits* 4.19 3.7%
{c) Other long term benefots* B - -
{d) Share based payments# 15.37 -

* Note: As the liabilities for defined benefit plans are provided on acturial basis for the Company as a whole, the amount

partaining to key management personnel are not included.

# Note: Value of Employses stock options/ restricted stock units issued by MFCL to HTL employees considarad harain.
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Segmeni Reporting {(Ind-As 108)

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segment separately for the purpese of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment, Segment performance is evatuated based on profit or juss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the
financiat statements.

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of nature of praducts.

i. Segment revenue ingludes sales and other income directly identifiable with the segment including inter-sepment revenue,

ii. Expenses that are dirgrtly identifiable with the segment are considered for, determining the segment result.

iit, Expenses / Incomes which are not directly allocable to the segiments are included under unvaltocable expenditure / Incornes,

v, Segment results Include margirs on btersepment sales whicks are reduced in arriving at the grofit belore Lax of the campany.

v. Segrnent assets and liabilities inclede those diractly identifiable with the respective segments. Un-alincable ssseis and liahilities represent the assets and
liahilities that relate to the company as & whole and not affocable to any sepment.

Inter — Segment revenue ;- Segment revenue resulting from transactions with other bustness segments is aecounted on the basis of transfer price apresd
between the sepments, Such transler prices are either determined Lo vield a desired margin ar agreed or a negotiated basis.

a}  Primary Segment Infarmation {by Business Segments)
The Comparny is engaged in the business of manufacture of oplical fiber cables and other telecom ralated products, Thus, it operates in 2 single primary
segment.

h)  Secondary Segment Reparting {(by Geographlcal Segments)
The Comparry catars mainly 1o the needs of the domestic market and the export turnouer being 2.53% (Previpus year 2.43%) of the total turnover of the
Company, hence there are no reportable geographical segments,

Revenue of approximately 82.90% (21/03/2018 - 83%) are derived from one {(31.03.2018 » Three} external custpmer which individually agcounted for mare
thar 10%,

Financial Instruments by category
May-19 Mar-18
FVTPL FVTOC Amprtisied FUTFL FVTQL) Amurtisfed
Particulars Cost Cost
1) Financial Assets -
Wiwestments | rmmmmmmm—m T
Equityshares o B -
{i] NSLWind Pawer - 1,01,850 - - 4,41,950 -
Company {Phoohwadi} Private
Limited )
Bank Deposits - o 537,37,047 - - §71,54,786
11} Trade Receivables - - G319,57 491 - - 5704,64,442
it} Cash and Cash Equivalenis - . 903%,70,869 - 1640,78,646
\W)Other Bank balances - - 1121,74,845 - o 275,530,050
Visecurity deposits for uthlites and " . 121,22,796 - - 91,856,708
premises
1} Total Financial Assets - 1,401,950 9093,63,043 - 4,41,850 8234,14,632
Z) Financial Llabilites
1) Barrowings
A} Fram Banks r . ; . — -
8) From Others - - £995,55,104 - - 6443,07,510
it Trade Payables - - 15173,02,108 - - 1184.2,35,407
IH} Other Liabilites - - 8833,69,957 . - 7851,67,378
2} ‘total Financial Liabitites - - 30002,31,174 - - 26137,10,29%
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1. Fair Value measurement

Falr Value Higrarchy and valuation technique uysed to determine fair value :

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation technigues that are used to measure fair value that are gither observahble or

unobservable and are categorized into Levet 1, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs.

Financial Assets measured at Fair

Value recurring Falr vaiue} Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3
measurements at 31-03-2019

Financial Assets

Investments

(i) NALWind Power Company )

(Phoolwadi) Private Limited 8 : 301,930 -
Total Financial Assets ] 1,01,950 il
Assets  and  Liabilities which  are
medsured at Ameortised Cost for
which fair value are disclosed st 31- Nate No. tevel 1 Level 2 Level 3
03-2019
Financial Assets
Bank Deposits 6 hanar.0a7
Trade Receivables L9 - £319,57,491 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 10 993, 70,865 -
QOther Bank Balances 11 - 1141,74,84% -
security deposit for utlitias and - 121,22,796
premises 12
Total Financial Assets - 9093,63,048 -
Liahilites which are measwred at
Amortised cost at 31-03-2019 Nota No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Liakilities ‘

I} Borrowings

M) From Banks - .

B} From Others 16 & 19 - 995,585,105 -
11} Trade Payables 70 - 15173,02,108 "
111) Other Liahilites 21 E833,659,957 -

Total Financial Liahilities

30002,31,194
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Financizl Assets measured at Fair
Value recurring Fair value| Note No. toviel 1 Level 2 Level 3
measurements at 31-03-2018
Financtal Assets
frvestments
(i) NSL Wind Power Company
{Phoolwadi) Private Limited

& - 4,413,950 .

Total Financial Assets Nil 4,481,950 Nit

Assets and Liabilities which are
messured at Amortised Cost for
which fair value are disclosed at 31.
13-2018

Jinancial Accets

Bank Deposits & - H21,54,786 -
Trade Recetvables 9 B 5704,04,443 -
Eash and Cash Lguivatent 10 - 1640,78,646 -
Dther Bank Batancas 11 - 275,30,050 -
Sacurity deposit for utfities and - 91,86,708 -
premises 12
Total Financial Assets o . B234,14,632 -

Note No. Level 1 Level 2 fevel 3

tiabililes which are measured at
Amaortised cost at 31-03-2018 MNote No. tevel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Liabilities
1} Barrowings

A} From Banks - - -

B} From Others 16 & 19 - 6443,07,510 -
11} Trade Payables 20 u 11842,35,407 -
1) Other Liabilites 17 & 21 . 785167278 .
Total Financiai Liabilities - 26137,10,295 u

Significant estimates

The fair value of financial mgtruments that are pot traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques, The Company uses its
Judgrent to select 4 variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period. :
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Financizl risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liahilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, and financial
guarantee contracts. The maln purpose of these financial abitities s to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support s
operations, The Company’s principal financial assets include foans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly
f‘rom its aperations.

The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financlal risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The Company's senior
mznagement has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company has
constituted a Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and menitoring the Company's risk management policies. The
Gompany's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risle limits snd
contrals and te monitor risks and adberence to limits. Risk managerment policies and systerns are reviewsd regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company's activities.

MANAGEMENT QF LIQUIDMTY RISK

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial fiabilities, The Company’s approach to
managing liquidity is te ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meat its abilities when dug without incurring unacceptable lpsses. In doing this,
management considers both nornsal and stressed conditions,

The follpwing tahle shows the maturity analysis of the Company's financia! liahilities hased on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flaws as a4
the Balance Sheet date.

Particulars Notes Nos., Carrying| Ltess than 12 Mora than 12| Total

BMoUN ronths months
As at March 31, 2018
Borrowings 16 & 19 5955,59,109 500,00,000 5495,59,109 5865,59,10%
Trade Paysbies 243 15173,02,308 { 15173,02,108 - 15173,02,108
Deposits - - - .
Obligations ynder finance lease - - - -
Other fiabilities 21 8833,65,957 1633,69,857 7200,00,000 8832 59,957
As at March 31, 2018 7
Borrowings 16 & 19 6443,07,510 100¢,00,000 5443,07,510 6443,07,510
Trade Payables 20 11842,35,407 118432 35 407 - 113432, 35,407
Daposits - - - -
Cbhigations under finance lease - - - -
Other liahilities 17 821 7851,67,378 651,567,378 7200,00,000 7851,67,378

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flaws of 3 fimancial Instrument will fhuctuate beeause of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market

risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, BVTOCH investmeants.
The sensitivity analyses In the foflowing sections relate to the position as at 33 March 2019 and 31 March 2018,
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POTENTIAL IMPACT OF RISK

MANAGEMENT POLICY

SENSITIVITY T0O RISK

1. PRICE RISK

The company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to
its investrment in equity instruments. The price risk arises
due 1o uncertainties about the future market values of
these investments.

Equity Price Risk is related to the change in market
reference price of the investments in equity securities.

The fair value of some of the Company’s investments in
fair wvalue through other comprehensive income
securities exposes to equity price risks. In general, these
securities are not held for trading purposes. The fair
value of unquoted equity instruments classified as fair
value through other comprehensive Income as at March
315t,2019 was Rs.1.021akhs, (March 31st, 2018 was
Rs.4.41Lakhs), the fair value of which is determined using
valuation technigues.

in order to manage Its price risk
arising from investments, the
Company diversifies its portfolio in
accorgance with the limits set by
the risk management policies,

As  an estimation  of  the
approximate impact of price risk
investments fr equity
instruments, the Company has
calcutated the impact as follows.

For equity instruments, 3 10%
icrease in prices would have led
to approximately an additional
gain of Rs.0.10 lakhs for year
ending March 2019 (Rs.0.44 for
year ending March 2018} in other
comprehensive income. A 10%
decrease in prices would have led
to an egual but opposite effect.

2. INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company's
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Company's long-term dehbt
obligations with floating interest rates.

Company has Fixed deposits with Banks amounting to Rs,
19.70 Cr as ot March 31st, 2019 (Rs.14.02 Cr as at March
R1st, 2008}

Interest Income earned on fixed deposit for vear ended
March 31st, 2019 is Bs, 1.09 Cr (Rs.0.80 Cr as at March
31st, 2018)

in order to manage its interest
rate risk The Company diversifies
its portfolio i asccordance with
the risk management policies,

As B estimation  of  the
approximate impact of the
interest rate risk, with respect to
financial instruments, the
Company has calculated the
impact of a .25% change in
interest rates. A 0.25% increase in
interest rates would have led to
approximately an additional 8s.
0.04%9 Cr gain for year ended
March 31st, 2019 (Rs.0.035 Cr
gain for year ended March 31st
2018) in Interest income, A Q.25%
decrease in interest rates would
have led to an equal but opposite
effect.




HTL Limited-Financial Statements
All Amaunts are in Rs,
Naotes to Financhals 5atements for the year ended March 31,2019

Credit Rigk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty witl not maeat its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and froen its fingncing activities, including deposits with
panks and finaneial institutions and other financlal instruments.

Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk Is managed by each business unit subject ta the Company established policy, procedures and control relating to customer
credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extenslve credit rating seorecard and individual credit limits are
defined in aecordance with this assessment, Qutstandlng customer receivables are regufarly monitored, At 31 March 20159, the Company had top 2
customers (31 March 2018 top 3 custemers) that owed the Company more than INR 58.41 Cr (31 March 2018: 54.31 Cr} and accounted for
approximately 92 .44% (31 March 2018: 95.15 %) of ali the receivables outstanding.

An tmpalrment analysts is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients, In addition, 2 large number of minor receivahles
are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impainment collectively. The maximurm exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of each ¢lass of Ananetal assets disclosed in Mote 09 . The Company does not hold collateraf as security. The Company evaluates the
concentratian of risk with respect to trade receivables as iow, as its custpmers are tocated in several Jurisdictions and industries and gperaie in
largely independent markets.

Financal Instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the managament in accordance with the Company’s policy.
Counterparty eredit limits are roviewed by the management ot an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year, The limits are set to
minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial lass through counterparty’s potential failure to make payrnaents.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the compenents of the balance sheet at 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2018 is the carrying
amounts as iliustrated in NMote 10 execept for finzncal guarantees.

Capital management
Capital includes issued equity capital and share premium and a1l other equity resarves atiributable (o the equity holders. The primary objective of
the Company's capital managersent is to maximize the sharebolder value.

31-Mar-18
INR

Particulars

Borrowings Note (16 & 19} 6443,07.510

Trade Payables {Note 203)

15173,02,108

1184235407

Others (Note 17 §21) 2833,65,957 7851,67,378
.ess: Cash h ivalent !

Ilt[a;;s Cash and Cash equivalants{Note (693,70.869)|  (1640,78,646)
Deposits - -
Total Debt 259008,60,305 | 24496,31,645
Convertible preferences shares -
Equity (3807.66,796) {  {R517 98 349)
Total Capital (3807,66,796)| (B517.88,349)
Capital and Total Debt 25200,08,509 | 15978& 3% 500
3earing Ratio 115% 153%

The company is planning to expand in future and thus management is hopeful of bringing the geartng ratio within the industry range,
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The Company has accumulated losses of 85.5,307.67 Lakhs (Previous year Rs,10017.98 Lakhs) as at March 31, 2019, resulting in negative net worth
of R4. 3,807.67 Lakhs (Provious year Rs. 8,517 98 Lakhs). The Company’s current liabllities exeeed s current @ssets by Rs. 1,160.93 takhs (Frevious
year Rs,2,194.89 Lakhs) as of that date. Further, the Company has overdue loans from Government of India amounting to Rs.624.20 Lakhs (Previous
vepr: Rs, 624.20 Lakhs) together with intarest accrued and due thereon of Rs.2421.39 Lakhs (Pravious year: Rs. 236888 Lakhs).

Buring the year the Company has expanded the manufactoring capacity of optical fihre cables plant from 3.5 million FKM to 7 million FKM and set
up Cable accessories manufacturing facility at Chennai plant, The Company has achieved 5ales Turnover of 46767.61 Lakhs as compared 1o previous
year Rs. 28233.2% fakhs and achieved Profit after Tax {PAT) of R 4689.88 Lakhs. Based on current business scenarlo and the expected sales in the
upcoming years, management is very confident of making positive net-worth position soon. Considering these matters the company is of the
opinign that there is no uncertainty about the company heing not able to conlinue as a going concern and hence the financial statemennts have been
prepared on a going concern basis,

Lean of Rs. 62420 Lakhs {Previaus year Re.624.20 Lakhs) together with interest accrued and due thereon of Rs.2768.35 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs5.2715.88 Lakhs) is due to Government of India {GOI). In additian to this, the Govt, of Indiz has acceded the reguest to adjust Rs, 347.00 Lakhs
compensation receivable by HTL in case of EYP claim against the outstanding interest portion in respart of GO Loan. [Refer Note. 42 below],

Out of the totai fand in possession of the Company at Guindy tndustrial Area, Chennai, land measuring 35.89 acres is held by the Company In the
capacity of assignes in terms of assignment deed dated 3,137.1568 exequted by Governmenrt of Tamit Nadu for Industrial Development of Guindy
Industrial Area, Chennai, In order to give title of the above assigned fand In favour of the Company, the Govesnment of Tamil Nadu had required the
Company to surrender back 4.90 acres of unutilised land to the Small Industries Department, Chennai. The Company had serrendered the vacant
land measuring 4.90 acres to the Small Industries Department, Chennai in2002. In respect of the remaining land measuring 30.99 acres, the name of
the Company has bern entered in the revenue records af the Government of Tamil Nadu. Other necessary formatities o transfer the tand in favour
of the Company ars in progress.

Claims of Rg. 347.00 Lakhs receivable fram BSNL against the compeansation approved by Telecarmn Commission vide letter No. U-37012/3/97-FAL
dated 1st May, 2001 for pre-closure of ETP project. Department of Telecammunications (DeT) vide letter Mo,U-37012-3/97-FAC dated 02.12.2003
has conveyed the decision of the competent suthorities to adjust the sbove said amount ggaingt the interest portion of the putstanding
Governtment of India Loan, in reply, the Company reguested DoT vide fetter no, 43.12 ETP dated 08.12.2003 to adjust the compensation amount of
Rs. 347.00 Lakhs against the principal amount of loan outstanding 25 on G1.05.2001, the date on which the compensation was approved, The Govt,
of ndiz has reiterated the adjustment of Rs.347.00 Lakhs compensation receivable by HTL in case of ETP claim against the interest portion of the
outstanding loan from Government of India (GO0}, After adjustment of ETP compensation of Rs 347 iakhs against the interast portion of outstanding
GOY loan in terms of GO tetter dated 2nd December, 2003, the Company has made adequate interest provisions 1ilf 31.03.2019. In the financial
statements, company has adjusted the said claim receivable from the interest liability due to GOI, The Company expects no further liability, onee the
adjustrent is agreed upon. [Refer Note 40 above]

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed a right issue of equity shares for Rs. 12,000.00 lakhs in the ratio of equity shares haolding i.e
26% by GOI and 74% by Himachal Futuristic Communieations Limited (MFCL), Holding Company. 1t Is also proposed that the right issue be funded by
way of conversion of outstanding loan alongwith interest due from GOl and advances/ loans extended by HFCL, The Company is in the process of
chtaining formal approval from the aforesaid shareholders, Accardingly, loan eutstanding fram GO alongwith interest and advances/loan received
from HFCL have been shown under Nor-Current Finaneial Etability instead of Current Financial Liability.

The nat revenue from operation (Net of G5T) for the vear ended 31/03/2019 is Rs.46767.61 lakhs and Previous year ended 31st March, 2018 is Rs.
28233.25 lakhs, however, sales till the period ended 30th June, 2017 includes Rs.705.56 Lakhs of pross of Excise Duty.
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Share Based Payment

a) ESOF Plan

On October 15, 2018, Holding Company Himachal Futuristic Commurication Limited [MFCL] approved the Employee Stock Optien Pian (HFCL plan
2017} for the grant of stock options to the employees of HFCL and its subsidiaries The Company recognises the cost towards the options granted to
the emplayee of the company by holding company through equity settled method, The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee
of HECL administers the plan through a trust established specislly for this purpose,

i October 2038, the MECL approved the grant to the employee of the Company under the HFCL plan 2017, The options under this grant vast to the
employees as 40%, 30% and 30% of the total grant at the end of first, second and third vear from the date of grant respectively, with an exercise
periad ending 5 year from the end of last vesting. The conditions for number of options granted include service terms and performance grade of the
employees, These options are exercitable at a prevailing fair market value of per share, Le., the closing market price of the share of HFCL as on the
National Stock Exehange of India immedietely prior to the date of grani.

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Weighted
Particulars Average Weighted Average
artic No. of Optians ] & ) Mo, of Options g. ] €
Exercise price Exercise price (Rs.)
{Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year . -
Granted During the year 134000 11.04 - -
Forfeited during the year - - - -
Exercise during the year - - - —
Expired during the year - . -
Quistanding at the end of the year 134000 131.04 - N
Exercisable at the end of the year - - ) .
Exercise prices for outstanding options at the end of year - o - -

h) RSU Plan
On Qriober 15, 2018, Heiding Company Himachal Futuristic Communication Limited [HFCl] approved the Restricted Stock Units [R50 s} for the grant
of R5Us to the employees of HFCL and its subsidiaries

In October 2018, the HFCL aporoved the grant to the employee of the Caompany under the R5LUs, The R5Us under this grant vest to the employees as
70% and 30% of the total grant at the end of third and fourth year from the date of grant respeetively, with an exercise period ending 5 year from
the end of tast vesting. The conditions for nurnber of aptions granted include service terms and performance grade of the employees, Exercise price
of RSUs will be Rs. 1/~

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Waeighted
Farticulars No. of Dptiotis Aw.arage. No. of Options Weigfﬂ:ed ﬁiwerage
. Exercise price Exercise price {Rs.}
(Rs.]
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year - - - -
Granted During the year 234500 1 - -
Forfeited during the year . - . w
Exercise during the year . N N
Expired during the year - - -
Dutstanding at the end of the year 234500 i - -
Exarcisable at the end of the year N u .
Exarclse prices for autstanding options at the end of yvear 1 - -
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{Rs. Ik lakh)

45 Corporate soriat responsibility expenses: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 018
Opening 119.45 3671
Gross amount to be spant by the Company duting the year 11.32 82.74

Amount spent during the year:
Contribution gn acquisition of assets

On other purposes . .
Amopunt remained unspent . 130.77 119.45
In view of the management, due to following reason ameunt (3 not spand during the year:
{1) The Campany's net worth is negative
{ii) The Company is in process of revival,
(i) The Company is having accumulated losses,
(iv) The Cormpany is facing financtal constraints for its business operations and further growth.

4G Disclosure required under Micrp, $mall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act) are given as fallows
As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particylars 2018 2018
8. Principal amount due 63,78,646 'l
tnterest due on abave 55,556 Nid
b. Interest paid during the period heyond the appointed day Nil Nif
€. Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment without adding the interest il Mik
spectied under the Act.
¢, Amount of interest accrued and remaiming unpaid at the end of the period Ni Nl
€, Arnount of further interest remaining due and payable gven in the succeeding years, untit such date when the il il

interest dues as above are actually paid to small enterprises for the purpase of disallowance as a deductible

expendilure under Sec.23 of the At

Mote: The above information and that given in Note No. 8 ' Trade Payables' regarding Miero, Small and Medivm Enterprises has been determined on
the basis of information availsble with the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors,

47 Defered Tax

frv accardance with lad AS 12 on ‘intome Taxes', issued by the institute of Chartersd Accountants of India, on conservative basis, deferred tax assets
have not been accounted for in the books, since the estimation of future taxable profits cannot be made with virtual certainty supported by
convineing evidences, against which such deferred tax assets would be realized.

For Khandelwat Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board (\)‘
Firm Reg. No, 115040V
Chartered Accountants . /\,‘_.4— }\'ﬁﬁ'}{\m P
o A i, M
;«(_j . ‘ TAHENDRA NAIIATA R, ﬁ M
@/’J Chairman Direetor
(DIN: 00052898} {[HN: 00D53053)

{(Manrish Kumar Singhal) o e
Partner /R t\j\‘juuf f W ",me
M. No, 302570 ‘u NAI{A‘\’ANA\I "D PGNNATPA

Company Secretary CFO

New Dellii, 10th May 2019 New Delli, 10th May 2019



